QUOTATION

THREE ONE

COFFEE ENGINEERING

Cameo

Date: 06.12.2023

| Cameo C'2s/Classic

Milk Steaming

The C’2s/Classic is equipped with a steam boiler and a steam wand that enables baristas to make beautiful Latte Art

creations and focus on the creative side of their role.

Prices:

Cameo C'2s/Classic

12,00,020/- *|

Options:

Adjustable Americano temperature

Included

High feet 50 mm and large grounds drawer 700g

Included

High hot water outlet 195 mm

At no extra cost

*GST extra as applicable

KEY FEATURES

SPECIFICATION

175 espresso per hour (at 23s extraction time)

Dimensions (W/H/D): 430 x 580 x 600 mm

170 hot water products per hour

Weight: 60 kg

Two products at the same time

Brew chamber: 24g

Steam wand with Everfoam

Grinder: 2 x Ceramic burrs 64 mm

Hot water outlet

User Interface: Touch Screen 400 mm (15.7")

Adjustable hot water temperature (automatic)

Bean hopper: 2 x 1.5 kg

Powder chute

Coffee outlet height: 165 mm max.

PowerPlus (5.6kW steam boiler power)

Hot water outlet: 145 mm

Bean hopper level alert

Interface: USB, SD-Card, Ethernet, CCI/CSI/API

e’Levelling

Coffee boiler size: 0.8 L

CCl/CSI/API Connection

Steam boiler size: 1.6 L

e'Connect (Telemetry)
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Terms & Conditions:

The Purchase order has to be made in favour of Three One Coffee Engineering Pvt Ltd.,
Payment terms: 100% advance along with PO

GST extra as applicable

Delivery schedule: 08-10 days from the date of 100% payment recipt

Transportation: Rs. 5500/- + GST

Coffee machine HSN code 84198120

® N U R WE

Warranty on Eversys products covers all possible design faults for twenty-four (24) months or 1,00,000 product
per group head (whichever comes first) valid from date of installation. Other than this warranty period does not cover
12 months Preventive Maintenance kits and 24 months Preventive Maintenance kits and wear and tear parts like O-
Rings/ Gaskets etc. Warranty also does not application on human wear and tear (physical damage of the machine) or
any loss to equipment running without an electronic stabilizer. (Electronic stabilizer is strongly recommended for
every coffee machine; warranty not applicable if stabilizer not provided.)

9. Three One Coffee Engineering Pvt. Ltd - GST no. 27AAGCT9405R1Z)
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Abdul Rehman

From: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com>

Sent: 06 December 2023 19:52

To: 'Shyam Krishna'; Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; 'Shadab Sukri'; 'Smrutika Thoti'; 'Charan H M’
Subject: RE: Third Wave Coffee Machine - Rates Required

Attachments: Cameo C2 MS - TFS.pdf; Cameo C2 S - TFS.pdf

Hi Shyam,

Thanks for your email confirmation.
Hi @Abdul — Please find attached the revised proposal for your kind reference.
Please feel free to contact us in case of any further requirements.

Thanks,
Sanjay

From: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>

Sent: 06 December 2023 17:31

To: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Charan H M <charan.hnm@thirdwavecoffee.in>

Subject: Re: Third Wave Coffee Machine - Rates Required

Dear Sanjay
This is to confirm that you may share the price for various models with TFS.

Thanks and regards
Shyam Krishna

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 at 4:50 PM
To: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>, Charan H M <charan.hm@thirdwavecoffee.in>
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Cec: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay(@threeonecoffee.com>, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar(@k-corp.in>, Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Third Wave Coffee Machine - Rates Required

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.
Hi Charan / Shyam,

Following the discussion with Sanjay from Eversys, they require your approval to share the contract rate for the Coffee Machine with us for our upcoming Third wave outet
in Delhi.

Kindly provide your approval at the earliest to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



